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MEMORANDUM NO., 13
24 Pedb 64

TO: Henry Wade
FROM: Everett
SUBJECT: Ruby's Bad Character

An examination of the Jack Ruby investigative reports was gade
to determine the identity of persons who could testify regarding
Ruby's bad character. The results are as follows, All page
numbers refer to "Jack Ruby Investigations," copy No. 3.

1. BAKER, Baker - P. 343 Ruby wanted him to cure his
5300 Sheradon Read, Apt. 5-# union problems through
Chicago, Illinois connections,

A”“ﬁT““{. BICKERS, Benny H, - P, 92-93 - Beat strippers who ask for

1031 Kessler Parkway their pay; Beat employees.
Dallas, Texas

3. BURK, Lynn N, - P, 290 = Suspension of Ruby's clubs
Texas Liquor Control Board on moral grounds,

351 W, Jefferson
Dajllas, Texas

« 4§, CAILGROVE, Mrs, Paul - P, 87 - Slapped by Ruby; police bribery.
6829 Peerless, Apt, 3§
Houston, Texas

5. CONFORTO, Janet (JADA) - P, 192-195 - Suggests unfalr dealings
New York City with employeen

XOLSON, Carl A, "Pappy" - P. 199 - Ruby is a man of violent
3930 Shorecrest Drive moods and intense anger,

PR Ty

Dallas, Texase




